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To
The Members of
Shivalik Engineered Products private Limited
(Formerly known as Checon Shivalik Contact Solutions Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of tr'inancial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shivalik Engineered products private
Limited (Formerly known as Checon Shivalik Contact Solutions private Limited) (.,the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3l't March, 2024,the Statement of profit and Loss
(including other Comprehensive Income), Statement of cash Flow, the Statement of changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of material u""orrrtirg
policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred as "Financial Statements',).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (.the Act,,) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit

'(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis of Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act,2013. our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

fnformation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other informati
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information comprises the information obtained atthe date of this auditor,s report, but
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the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The aforesaid report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of Auditors, report.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financiar statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs, profit (including other comprehensive income) , changes in Equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting standards (Ind AS) prescribed under 133 of the Act.

This responsibilify also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are ftee from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements,board of directors are responsible for assessing the company,s
ability to continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for Audit of Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users fdffin-fhl
basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Jdenti& and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Thc risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
ofsuch controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of aceounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditors'report. However, fufure events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; anJ (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
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control that we identifr during our audit.
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we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
maffers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards"

Report on Other Legat and Regulatory Requirements

1' As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (,the Order,,) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A, statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the
extent applicable.

Further to our report as referred in paragraph above, we report that, as required by section 143(3)oftheAct:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of ou, audit;

In our opinion proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appeaxs from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, statement
of changes in Equity and Statement of cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books ofaccount.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 3l.tMarch, 2024, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3l$ March,
2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2)of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our sep-arate report in
"Annexure B". our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Sectio n 797 of theAc! in
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has paid
remuneration in excess of the limit prescribed by section 197 which is subject to autnorization at
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general meeting.
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule l1of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us:

i' the company has no pending litigations which would impact the financial position of the
company;

ii' the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii' there were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor education
and protection fund by the company.

iv' (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief; no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whethea direcily or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, securit5r or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)have been receivedby the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (..Funding
Parties")o with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding parq,
("Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, securit5r or the like on u"*rar or
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ll(e), as provided under (a)
and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid, dividend during the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used accounting
softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31,2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log; faciiiry *J ihu*oh^

vl.

operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
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Place: New Delhi
Dated: 22/05/2024
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Further' during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trailfeature being tampered with.

For Arora Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Registration No:- 02 13 l3C

Membership No. 5l4g2g
ICAI UDIN No. 245 I 48 28By\EGte67 7 7
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Annexure- A to the fndependent Auditor,s Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of the companyon the Ind AS financiar statements fo, th, y"* ended 3 l,t March 2024, wereport that:
To the best of our information and according to the expranation provided to us by the company and booksof account and records examined by us in the normar *urr" oiauaiq we state that:
(i)a" In respect of the company,s propefiy, prant and Equipment and Intangibre Assets:

(A) The company has maintained proper records 
f3wins f'[ particurars, incruding

ffifl?|]:j||f 
and situation of Propertv, Plant and Equipment *d ,.r"u*t dera's of

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing fuil particurars of intangibreassets.

b' The company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and Equipmentwhich' in our opinion' is reasonable having ..**J-,o the size of the company and thenature of its assets. pursuant to the programirt 
""*Jo"rar, 

prant and Equipment have beenphysically verified by the management during the year. According to the information andexplanations given to us, no material discrepaicie, *".. noticed on such verification.
e' The title deeds of all immovable properties (other than properties where the company is thelessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the

fi:Tffi'r,:ffffiT#';;;:"".Xg;;f."* ffiil Equipmenr 
"* r,"ra r" the name or

d" 
ffi::'"1;,'#ffiilil:::"Tili#;:Hf, prant and Equipmenr (incruding right-

e' No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company asat March 3r, 2024 for hording 
1n., !:nu,ni- prop..f under the Benami Transactions(prohibition) Act, 1988 (as americled in2016)-; *j";;ade thereunder.

(ii) a" Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonabre intervars by themanagement and no Materiar discrepancies were noticed on such verification. "

#rffi.l#nion' 
the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is

The company has been sanctioned working capitarimits in excess of t 5

ffif,ffk*#*:,i:"::Iio"*, on the basis 
"i,;-';&;rcurrent assets ibasis or our examination uod u""orJing ;; ;; ffiffi il Hy#;;:ilr"I

b.

-
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(iii)a"

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a)
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b.

quarterly returns or statements filed by the oompany with such banks are in agreement withthe books ofaccount

The company has not made any investments in or provided any guarantee or securit5r orgranted any loans or advances in the nature ofloans, secured or unsecured, to companies,firms, Limited Liabilif partnerships, or any other pafty, hence reporting requirementsunder clause 3(iii) are not applicable to the company.

The company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in thenafure of loans' secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, rimitea Liability partnerships
or any other parties.

any loans and advances in the nafure of loans
under clause 3(iii) (c) is not applicable to the

The reporting requirements under crause 3(iii) (d) are not appricabre to the company.

The eompany has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans accordinglyreporting requirements under crause 3(iii) (e) is not appricable to the company.

The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans accordinglyreporting requirements under crause 3(iii) (D is not applicabre to the company.

The company has complied with the provisions of Sections I g5 and I g6 of the companiesAct' 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securitiesprovided, as applicable.

The company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the central Government undersub-section (1) of section 148 of the companies Act, 2013 for the business activitiescarried out by the Company' Hence, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is notapplicable to the Company.

In respect ofstatutory dues:

d"

The Company has not taken or given
accordingly the reporting requirements
company.

::::::i:i:ll,,,l^",_":.nTr fas 
generauy been regular in depositing undisputed

I, LrrrPrvJgc

H:::T:,rTlllt3:,rales rax, service rax, dury of custom, dury of ExcvulJ vl l_iAdded Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with theauthorities.

-
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(ix)

office at:1035, Deva Ram park, rl_]"*?rT:H, ,;;ir#n:Ew
There

ffi 'iffi #i?;j;;fr "[,T:ffi";'iJtiT;:;",:::,#:Jil::,;:;
fl$;:#ffi:.,ir"d;;,"ioii'iiiilfioiT;i,l'illH'*#fJffi *lj:3

(viii) There wer<
,uondo"d 

"lljr:q:ff i:iilfJi;f,,l ffi:Jjll,nrecorded 
income thar have beenTax Act, 1961 (43 or rooij. 

v'rw uur'$ rne year in the tax assessments under the Income

a' 
ffi:##li,lfrffi::""*T'*;irepavmenr orroans or other borrowings or in the

b. 
]he. company has not been declaredinstitutio; o' g*.n."nt or any *"r.-J"XtTlJ:ft:' bv anv bank or financiar

c 
;I'"Jffix":?:1i::f ,bg:';,jil:!l ur war orrerm roans during the year

d.O
;"ffiJ;H.:f:fl,on of rhe nnanciar st

company. ';rt-term basis have ,"XTT::f ;1T"::ffi"iil:J:ruhT

e. The company has not taken any funds from ameet the obligations orits subsidiaries, 
"r*;llr"JJr}"1'fi;::J" 

account oror ro

f. The company has not rai
its subsidiaries, joint,""111^t:"s 

during the year.on the pledge of securities held inrures or associate companies.

(x) (a) The C

*f*t.t#*,uiffiffi *';x'Jj;:r'gfi:l;":y.;;ffi::',',:,,,:;

(b) During 
the" 

fear, the Company has not made aplacement of shares * ."r""Jture debentures 1furv 
y preferential allotment or privatereporring under clause 3(x)(b) oirr," o.a"r;;; #;J;j*lv 

or optionully) una rr.rc"

(xt) 
il;"ffiiiJ"f;""ffi-t and no materiar fraud on the company has been noticed or

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section r43 0f thecompanies Act has
Form ADT-4 as prescriuea urro". n t"^ti"a companiesiororr"-o 

Auditors)

-
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(viii)

(xi)
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(ix)

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,Provident Fund, Emproyees' state Insurance, Income Tax, sales Tax, service Tax,duty of custom, duty of Excise, value Added Tax, cess and other material s,ututorydues in arrears as at March 31,2024 for a period of more than six months from the datethey became payable.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have beensurrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the IncomeTax Act, 196t (43 of t96l).

a' The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in thepayment of interest thereon to any lender.

b' The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financialinstitution or government or any government authority.

c' The company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the yearfor the pu{poses for which they were obtained.

d' on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report thatno funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by thecompany.

e' The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account ofor tomeet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates o.loint venfures.

f' The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held inits subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further publicoffer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a)of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or privateplacement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hencereporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

No fraud by the company and no material fraud on the company has been noticed orreported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (r2) of section r43 of the companies Act hasForm ADT-4 as prescrihnd rrnrler nrlc 13 of Companics (Autlit a1d Audltors)

(x)

-
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(xii.1

ofrice at:103S, Deya Ram park, Tri r"n"h*y,?"lll 
jl99l!

,, o ru o u o i 
". 

i i 6-;,;: i::::*, ***.urua

with the Central Government, during the yearand upfo the date
(c) There are Nil whistte hr^.,,^- 

uvcu t'e oate of this report.

upto the t"* 
"trni, .ii'"-Tower 

complaints received by rhe cornpany during rhe year (and
The Company is not:
is not applicutt" 

---' a Nidhi company and hence reporfing under crause (xii) of fhe order(xiii) In or

^"T;#T:,? 
jh3,T:1" is in compriance \

relatr

,00,,;rfi?""""'*-";l:kn**ffi 'r"lii]i:';:"H#;yl-";il*Ttr
(xfv) Internal arAr+ ̂ -.^. 

-o.""s'u4rus --*" urqrsrrlonts as required by ilre

*o",.Jlilfi:y#ffi.:T ::idi'"d as per sec

(xv) rn our ":-:::" 
crause 3 (xiv) r"r a rui"'#:fiiiil:f:*:"ffiXTgrv reporting

*nn n_"fil,ljllyrins 
rhe year fhe Company has n

'n,.,*ii"',1"J#,T:ffi [T:"j::#lfiff *ifiXIiH;ffi :iJ'nH"T:tr

(xvl) (a) In our onini^- .,-

Reserve'i lnlniin' the ComPa

order,,,TTr*;;;il[:i1:::::i:ffi"_h::?':,,::.1:?*il;jfi 
f , 

j;1,,*:
(b) In our
the core 

o-Pinion' there is no

rep'rring. ji:'"#;i*ffi 
ff:T',#*:ff?",""ff,.# jfi f,TrJT".-*;

(xvii) The Company has nof incurred
and the imrnediatetv;;""#;;#,i:Hrt*ts the financ iar yearcovered 

by our audir

{xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors(xix) on the bas. 
*-*!qlvrJ auoltors of the company during the year"

assets u"o :t^:t 
the financial ral'

sraremenrs ::t^::*."r 
n"*"i.r'i?i;iiiil,-#:,Til:ldates or realizationor 

rinanciar
on our 

".J::^:,lt 
knowledge of the Board 

"il;;;-ation 
accompunving 

the financial
anenrion, *;:::tt"" 

or the evidence 
';;;;; ;::::::j:i M'nug.'.nt 

frans and based
,n*",0n."i,:1"Tffi *"jJ,:f: jiiiff lll#'::'1"i.:;;;;;";scomeroour
the dals of balance ";:j"^:'"' Yompany is not capabf" 

"o-^^.r_"1 
cxrsts as on the date of

barance rn"*rulul.".rr*iu, un;;Tl-I " ""t 
t'o"il" 

uncenaintv exists as 
'

'r'fhe."',;#{yl;if;"#i#i"i,ff :'difl*i*ffi ilTl".*"i'*"
;har our, 

"oo*,nf ,Jil:Tffi *:, liii:,ffi
.--
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Place: New Delhi
Dated: 22/05/2024

the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) a' In our opinion, provisions contained in second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135of Companies Act 2013, as amended are not applicable to the 
"o.puny 

accordingly
there are no reporting requirements under crause 3fxx) (a)of the order.b' The reporting requirements under clause 3(xx) (b) are not applicable to the company.
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ForArora Gupta & Co"
Chartered Accountants

Amit Arora
Partner

Membership No. 514g2g
ICAI UDIN No. 2451482881<EcIe6777
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A,nnexure- B to the fndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to paragraph 2(I) under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, sectionof our report to the members of shivalik Engineered Products private Limited (Fonnerly
known as checon Shivalik contact Solutions Private Limited) of even date)

Report on the rnternal Financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of theCompanies Act,20l3 (6.the Act")

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shivalik EngineeredFroducts Private Limited (Formerly known as checon shivalik contact solutions private
Limited) ("the company") as of 31 March 2024 inconjunction with our audit of the financial statementsof the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for rnternar Financiar contrors

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financialeontrols based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the companyconsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of InternalFinancial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India('ICAI')' These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemalfinancial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of itsbusiness' including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention anddetection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timelypreparation of reliable financial information, as required under the companies 7nit, zotz.

Auditors' Responsibility

our responsibilify is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financialreporting based on our audit' we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit ofInternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note,) and the Standards onAuditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act,2073" to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit ofInternal Financial controls and issued by the Institute of chartered Accouniants of India. Thosestandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and performthe audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financialreporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internalfinancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our audit of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understandino of inremol fi-.^^:^r
contrors over nnanc; ffi;* Tl;:fi??:T:l ;'#T'1-":lJT:ff:$?;' 

internar nnanciar

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on ,n" 
o'-o 
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procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materialrnisstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of rnternar x'inancial contrors over Financiar Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financialstatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles" Aeompany's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that(l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in ."uronubl" detail, accurately and fairly reflect thetransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thattransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance withgenerally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are beingmade only in accordance with authorizations of manalement and directors of the company; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorized acquisition, use, ordisposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements"

Limitations of rnternar Financiar contrors over Financiar Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including thepossibility of eollusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to erroror fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financialcontrols over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal finaneial controlover financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

::jfifl:"T'#"i|"T0ff1lilr'i,:l'#?T111,:,:1":::,fladeeuute 
internar nnanciar contrors system

effectivelv as at 3 r March 2024, basedon ,*," internar *ro";"":;T,r*:,Tt::r:T,::t::Jf:r:ir",1$*by the company considering the essential components of internar contror stated in th-e cuidance Note oni:iiir:i#t:ffiH:'"'cial controls over Financial Reporring issued by rhe rnstiture of charrered

For Arora Gupta & Co"
Chartered Accountants

I4Registration No:_ 02 13 13C

Arora

Membership No. 5t4g2g
ICAI UDIN No. 245148 2SBKEGIe6T;;
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(Eormerly knoum as Checon Shiaalik Contact Sohttfons pat, Ua)
cIN .U31909DL2005PIC143154

As at 3Lst March
2024I. ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Property, plant & Equipment
(b) CapitalWork-in_progress
(c) Rightof Use Assets
(d) Intangible Assets

G) Other Financial Assets

O Other Non Current Assets
Total Non Current Assets
Current assets

(a) lnventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables

(ii)Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Others Financial Assets

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Othercurrentassets
Total Current Assets

TOTALASSETS

II. EQUITY AND LIABILMES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other Equity
Total Equity

Non-current liabilities
G) Financialliabilities

(i) Borowings
(ii) l,ease Liabilities

(b) Provisions

G) Defered tax liabilities (Net)
Total Non-Current Liabilifies
Current liabilifies
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Lease Liabilities
(iii) Trade payables

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

(iv) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
Total Curent Liabilifies

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
III. The accompanying notes form an integral part of the 1 to 40financial statements.
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67,420

75,232

2,017
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565

61.,913

37,246

3,069
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214

155
1,4ts05 1,02,670
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7

8

9
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'J.;t4,31-6

1.,32185

7,576

1.,178

1.,549

96,397

1.,32380

s,312

\145
702

1.,172 1,674

-----2v,en-------m
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13

34,21,8

r,65,62L
34,2L8

't,45,401

1,99,839 1,79,619

1.4

l5
't6

41.,624

1-,078

t,6M
3,217

13,017

2,135

1.,379

4,065
47,523 20,5x
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19

20

20

21.

22

a

68,109

1,058

2690

oc,/ r/
7,754

9481'

1,271-

M,077

947

1.4,224

67,027

5,878

7,030

843
1,56,t20 ]"40,026

As per our report of even date
For Arora Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

'\\\\ l)\ -.r-- --

\a[av A*md
(Director)

0192M36

Partner

M. No:.514828

Place:NewDelhi
Date : May22,2024
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HIVALIK EN
(Eormerly knoutn as checon shioatik contact solutions pvt, LtiL)
cIN .U31909DL2005PTC143154

( ? in '0O0, per share data)
Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended

March2024
31st Year Ended

31st March 2023
I Revenuefromoperations

II Other income

III Total Revenue (I + [)

fV Expenses

(a) Cost of materials consumed
(b) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work_In_progress
(c) Employee benefits expense
(d) Finance costs
(e) Manufacturing & Other expenses
(f) Depreciation & Amortisation
Total expenses

V Profit before Exceptional items and tax (UI_ry)

VI Exceptional items (Income)/Expenses

VII Profitbeforetax (V-Vf

VIII Taxexpense
(a) Current tax
(b) Mat Credit related to previous years
(c) Current tax related to previous years
(d) Deferred tax Assets (Income)/Expenses
Total Tax expense

IX Profit for the years (VII-V[I)

X Other Comprehensive Income
i. Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of profit and Loss

- Remeasurement of defned beneft obligation
- Income tax on aboue

Other Comprehensive fncome (net of tax)

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IX+X)

Earnings per equity share
(a) Basic & Diluted (Q

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

5,98,342_ s.0r.268

24

'R

5,95,386

z9s6

5,01,,179

89

26

27

28

29

30

3

4,98,71,6

(16,1,09)

42,787

5,624

32,4U
8,198

3,87,1,29

4,810

38,913

3,964

32471,

7,991
5,7t,650 4,7rU8

25,692 2:i,990

25,692 2:t,990

7,439

Len
(u4

6,395

20,297

(106)

29

(m

&001

t1*,

(214)

7,682

1&308

(s)

1

(4)XI

XII

20,220 78,304

JZ
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As per our report of even date
For Arora Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Finn Registration No: 021313C

Parhrcr

M. No: .514828

Place : New Delhi
Date : May22,2024

For on {ehalf of the Board

(Managing Director)
00705947
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LtjF

Kahav Anand
(Director)
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SHIV
(Formerly knozan as Checon Slriri* Co"tit Sffio*
cIN . U31 909DL2005PTC143154

L
Pat. Ltd.)

(?in'OO0)
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended

31st March 2024
Year Ended

31st March 2023

A. CASH FLOWFROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES

Net Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Finance Cost
Interest lncome
Loss Allowance for doubtful receivables
Unrealised foreign exchange loss/(gain) on borrowings
(Profit)/Loss on disposal of property, plant and Equipment

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes
Adjustment for:
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Trade Payables
Other Financial Assets
Other Liabilities
Provisions

Cash gmerated from operations
Income Tax paid

Net Cash flow from operating Activities (A)

B" CASH FLOW FROM IAIT/ESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for Property, flnt p{,fquipmmt & Intangible assets including CWIpProceeds from Sale of property pla"t u"O fq"ip 

""dInterest Received
Net cash (used in)/ from investing acfivities (B)

C. CASH FLOWFROM FINANCING ACTryITIES
Proceeds of long term Borrowings*
Repayment of long term Borrow-ings*

frocee{,t (Repayment) from shoriterm Borrowings (net)*
Interest Paid
Principal payment of lease liability

Net Cash (used in) from financing activifies (C )

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

26,692

8,L98

5,624

(2)

1-t-6

(s4
(7s)

4oAge

79

97,e1,8)

$Zau'1
(828)

4,328

547

13,899
(7,213\

2:i,990

7,99L

3,964

(2)

5/
(128)

1t3

37,966

Ql,t76)
1,74L

19,237

1,713

3,204

679

53,364
(7,ges)

6,686 45,469

(51,876)
7328

2

(47,r42)
263

2

@it4
(3,e64)

Q,0r2)

w
48,247
(t,se2)
6,040

(s,624)

Q4n

Cash and Cash 
"qoirul".t, 

u" o
Cash and Cash equivalents as on 31st Marctu 2024 (Closiirg Balance) i,:;; 

,:?:

The accompanying notes form an integrar part of the financiar statemmts.

As per our report of even date
ForArora Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 021313C

M. No:.514828

Place : New Delhi
Date : May22,2024
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LIK ENG ED
(Formerly known as checon shioalik contact solutions pat. Ltd.j
cIN .U31909DL2005yrc143154

Statement of Changes in Equity

A. Equif Share Capital

? in '0OO)
Balance as at 1st AptiL2022 Movement Duringthe

As at 31st March rora Movement During
Year As at 31st March 2024the Year

u,21,8
34,21,8 34,2L8

B. Other Equity

Particulars
Retained Earnings Total

Balance as at lst Aptr| ZOZZ

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive income for

1.,27,097

1&308
1-,27,097

1&308

the vear (net of tax)

As at 31st March 2023 1,45,40L 1.,45,40-l
Profit for the year 20,297 20,297

Other Comprehensive income for the year (net of tax)

L,65,621, 1.,65,621

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 1to40

As per our report of even date
For Arora Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 021313C

For and on Behalf of the Board

\*\
Kanav Anand
(Director)

0792M36

Place : New Delhi
Date : May22,2024
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SHIVAIIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE TIMITED
(Formerly known as checon shivalik contact solutions pvt. ttd.)

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended Br"t March,2024

.],. COMPANY'S OVERVIEW

shivalik Engineered Products Private Limited (formerly known as Checon shivalik
contact solutions Private Limited) is engaged in the business of manufacturing &
sales of various Wpes of Electrical Contacis ut it -urr.rfacturing facilities situated inKandaghaf Distt" solan, Himachal Pradesh. Electrical contacts have various
applications for switchgears and circuit protection industry.

2. Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with theIndian Accounting standards (Ind Ay), notified *d", section j.33 read with rule 3of Companies (hdian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, and Companies (ftrdian
Accounting standards) Amendment Rules, 20'1,6, and.the relevant privisions of the
Companies Act,2013 (Collectivelp "Ind ASs").

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The material accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its
financial statements are listed below.

3"1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements are prepared, under the historical cost convention onthe accrual basis except for certain financial instruments and defined benefit
plans, which are measured at fair values or amortised cost at the end of each
period.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard,is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting
standard requires a change in the accounting poricy hitherto in use.

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based oncu'rent/ non-current classification as per Company,s normal operating cycle.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets. AII
other assets are classified. as non-current.

Current liabilities include the current portion of non-current finaTlt

AL



All other Iiabilities are classified as non-current.

The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as L2 months for the purpose of
current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The financial statements are presented in ftrdian rupee ({) and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand, except if otherwise stated.

3.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported balance of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Accounting estimates could change from
period to period. The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recogni zed inthe period
in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Company uses primarily following accounting estimates and judgements in
preparation of its Financial Statements

a) Useful Life of Property plant and Equipment
The Company reviews the estimated useful life and residual value of
Property, Plant and Equipment at the end of each reporting period.
This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future
periods.

b) Employee Benefits
The accounting of employee benefit plan in the nature of defined benefits,
requires the Company to use key acfuarial assumptions. These assumptions
have been explained under ernployee benefits note no.3.7.

c) Leases
The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the
requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant
judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing tire lease
term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The
Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease,
together with both periods covered by * option to extend the lease if the
Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered
by * option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not
to exercise that option. Irr assessing whether the company is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an



an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the
lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company
revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a
lease. The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate.

d) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies
have been made in accordance with Ind AS 37,'provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assests'. The evaluation of the likelihood of the
contingent events has required best judgment by management regarding the
probability of exposure to potential loss. The timings of recofrritio., und
quantification of the liability requires the application of judgme; to existing
facts and circumstances, which can be roq".ito change.

e) Revenue
The Company assesses the products /services promised in a contract and
identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract. Identification ofdistinct performance obligation involves judgement to determine ttre
deliverables and the ability of the customer to tenefit independengy from
such deliverables"

Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract.
The hansaction price is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of
money if the conhact incrudes a significant financing component.
The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling
price for a performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction
price to each performance obligation on the basis of the relative standalone
selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract.
The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance
obligation is satisfied at a appoint in time. The Company considers indicators
such as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who
controls the asset as it is being created or existence of enforceable right to
payment for performance to date and altemate use of such product or service,
transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of
delivery by the customer, etc.

3.3 RevenueRecognition

Revenue from sale of products / goods & services is recognized upon satisfaction
of the performance obligation by transferring the control of promised products or
provision of services to a customer in an amount that reflects the consideration
which a comPany expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.
'Revenue is recognized net of refurns and is measured based on the transaction
price, which is the consideration, adjusted for trade discounts, incentives etc
agreed as a term of conhact. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from
customers.

wM'



Income from hterest is recognized using Effective Interest rate method"
Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder,s right toreceive payment has been established. Rental Incomes are recognized on periodic
basis.

Export Incentive Entitlements are recognized as Income when right to receive
credit as Per the terms of the scheme is established in respect of eilgibte exports
made and when there is no significant uncertainty regarding ;he ultimate
collection of the relevant export proceeds.

Insurance claim are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/expected to beadmitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be measu^red reliably
and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

All other incomes are accounted on accrual basis.

3.4 Foreign Cunency Transactions

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Lrdian Rupee (,,y)which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Company operates.

The transactions in the currencies other than the entity,s functional currency
(foreign currency's) are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the
transaction's date.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the functional currency at closing rates of exchange at the reporting date andthe resultant difference is charged/ credited in s"tatement of profit & Loss
account.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items arerecognized in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange
differences which are regarded as an adjustrneni to ir,t"r"st costs on foreigncurrency borrowings that are directly athibutable to the acquisition or
construction of quarifying assets, are capitakzed as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated on reporting date.

3.5 Borowing Costs

ffi



All other Borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of profit and Loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs include interest and exchange difference arising from currency
borrowing to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

3.6 Government Grant and Assistance

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will
comply with all attached conditions. Govemment grants relating to income are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period.,"."rrury to match
them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presenied within
other income. Government grants relating to property, plant ani equipment are
included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to
Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the expected lives of the
related assets and presented within other income.

3.7 Employees' Benefits

Defined Contribution plans:

The Company has contributed to State Governed provident Fund scheme,
Employees State Lrsurance scheme and Employee Pension Scheme which are
defined contribution plans. Contribution paid or payable under the scheme is
recognized as expense during the period in which employees have rendered the
service entitling them to the contributions.

Defined Benefit plans:

The employees' gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the
obligation under such plan is determined based on the Actuarial Valuation using
the projected unit credit method which recognizes each period of service as
grtitg rise to an additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures
each unit separately to build up the financial obligation. The Company has an
employee gratuity fund managed by Life Insurance borporation of India (LIC).

The gains or losses are charged to statement profit and Loss Account.
Liability in respect of compensated absence is provided based on Actuarial
Valuation using the projected unit credit method.

compensation to employees, who opt for retirement under the voluntary
Retirement Scheme of the company, is charged to the Statement of profit & Loss
in the year of exercise of option by the employee.

Re-measurement of defined benefit ptans in respect of post-emp
charged to the Other Comprehensive Income.

M ffi



All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,
wages, bonus etc. are recognized in the period in which the employee rend.ers
the related service. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid
when there is a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a
result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

3.8 Taxes on fncome

Curent Tax
Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income
and tax credits/ benefits computed in accordance with the provisions of the
ftrcome Tax Act 1961.
Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the
balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising
in the same tax jurisdiction and where the company has a legally enforceable
right and also intends to settre the asset and liabiliw on a net basis.

Defered Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized.for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable
right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they are
relating to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or direcily in
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. -a-..- .
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3.9 Property, Plant and Equipment and capital work-In-progress

The cost of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase price net of
any trade discounts, if any and rebates, import duties and other taxes (other than
those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), *y directly athibutable
expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant
borrowing cost attributable to the Qualifying Asset in compliance with IND AS
23.

Expenditure incurred after the Property, Plant and Equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the period in which the costs are incurred. Major shut-down
and overhaul expenditure is capitaltzedas the activities undertaken improves the
economic benefits expected to arise from the asset

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or
when no fufure economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset" Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss"

Ptopefty, Plant and Equipment except freehold land held for use in ttre
production, supply or administrative purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses., if any.
Freehold lands are stated at cost.

Depreciation cornmences when the assets are ready for their intended use.
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asse! or other amount substifuted
for cost, less its estimated residual value. Depreciation is recognized so as to
write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land) less their residual values
over their useful lives, using straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed
in Schedule II to the Companies Act,2013.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on estimate of their
specific useful lives.

Major overhaul costs are depreciated over the estimated life of the economic
benefit derived from the overhaul. The carrying amount of the remaining
previous overhaul cost is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss if the next
overhaul is undertaken earlier than the previously estimated life of the economic
benefit.

'Capital work-in-progress represents the cost of property,
that are not yet ready for their intended use at therreporting

A./,n\\ ,/
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'The Company reviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method
annually arrd, tI expectations differ from previous estimates, the change is
accounted for as a change in accounting estimate on a prospective basis.

'Cost of in-house assembled/fabricated property, plant & Equipment comprise
those costs that relate directly to the specific assets and other costs that are
athibutable to the assembly/fabrication thereof.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is provided based on useful lives
of assets as prescribed in Schedule-Il to Companies Act 201.3 except in respect of
followings assets where estimated useful life is different than these mentioned in
Schedule II are as follows: -

i) Plant& Machinery*
ii) Dies & Tools
iii) Assets costing below Rs. 5,000/-
iv) Temporary Building Shed
v) Machinery Spares
vi) Leasehold Land

15-30 Years

2 Years

l Year
3 Years

2-10 Years

Lease term

3-5 Years

* For certain Plant & Machineries where the useful life of assets is different from
those prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of Companies Act 2013, an internal
assessment & Lrdependent technical evaluation has been carried out by external
Chartered Engineer. The management believes that the useful lives as grven
above, best represents the period over which Company expects to use these
assets"

3.10 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are initially recorded at consideration paid for acquisition of
such assets and are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or
amortization and accumulated impairment loss, tt any. Amortization is
recognized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Estimated useful life of Intangible Assets as follows:

i) Software

3.1L Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net reahzable value. Cost of raw
materials include cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost of finished go-oal ur,a
work in progress include cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity.
Cost of Irrventories are determined as follows;
--- Raw materials and stores & spares are valued at costs on ,,First
basis. 

I
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--WP/Semi-finished goods are valued at weighted average costs of the raw
materials plus related cost of conversion including appropriate overheads;

--Finished goods are valued at cost or net rcalizable value, whichever is lower.

---scrap is valued at cost or net realjzablevalue whichever is less.
When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories is recognised
as ein expense in the period in which the related revenue is recognised, any write-
down of inventory to net realisable value (NRV) is recognised as expense in the
period when write down occurs and reversed in which the reversal occures. Raw
Material and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products
are not written down below cost , except in cases where material prices have
declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products iill exceed
their net realisable value . The comparison of cost and net realisable value is
made on item by item basis

3.12 Impairment of non-financial assets

'The Carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and if
there is any indication to the effect that the recoverable amount of the Asset/
CGU (Cash Generating Unit) is less than it carrying amount, the difference is
treated as "Impairment Loss". The recoverable amount is greater of the asset's net
selling price less cost to sell and value in use.
'lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there
is an indication that the asset may be impaired, the impairment loss is recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss account.

3.13 Leases

The CompanT/s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and
buildings. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at
inception of a contract.

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
assef the Company assesses whether:

i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset
ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of

the asset through the period of the lease and;
iit) the company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Company as Lessee



leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low-value leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments as Eu:l operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. certain lease arrangements include the
opfions to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. RoU
assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain
that they will be exercised.

Right-of-Use Assets (ROU)
The RoU assets are initially recognized at cosf which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior tothe commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs l"r, urr], l"ur"incentives' Th"y are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. RoU assets are depreciated from the
conunencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and
useful life of the underlying asset. Rou assets are evaluated for recoverability
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-
in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not
generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. Lr
such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit
(CGU) to which the assetbelongs.

Lease Liabilities
The ]ease liability is initially measured at amorbzed cost at the present value of
the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental
borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are
remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related ROU asset if the
Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise an extension or atermination option. Lease liability and Rou assets have been separately
presented in the Financial statements and lease payments have been chslified as
financing cash flows.

Company as Lessor
Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating
lease' Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantialty all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. AII
other leases are classified as operating leases.
For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease.

Short Term Leases are Leases for Low Value Assets @TR
rfl,&
#gM



The Companies apply the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-
term leases (i"e., those leases that have a lease term rz months and less from the
corunencement date and do not contain a purchase options).
It also applies the leave of low-valu" urr"i, recognition exemption to leases that
are considered of low values. Leases payments on such leases are recognised as
expense on straight line basis over the lease term.

3.14 Cash and cash equivalents

cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents
are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from
the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertibleinto known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value"

3.15 Cash Flow Statements

Statement of Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit
before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and anydeferrals or accruals of past or fufure cash receipts or payments. The cash flowsfrom regular revenue generating, financing and investing activities of the
company are segregated.

3.16 Financial Instruments

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entiw.
Financial Assets

A. Initial Recognition and Measurement

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial
assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
athibutable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not at fatrvalue through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial
recognition' Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognized using hrade
date accounting.

B. Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets car:ried at amortized cost (AC)
A financial asset is measured at amoftized cost if it is hetd within a
business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect
contracfual cash flows and the contracfual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solery payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b)
P*t::. assets at fair value through other-comprehensive

a)

ffi
(FvTOCr).



A financial asset is measured at FWocr, ir it is hetd within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principar amount outstanding.

c) Financial assets at fair varue through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A financial asset which is not classified ir *y of the above categories are
measured at FWPL. This includes equity investment in other than JointVenfures and Associates.

C. Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with krd AS L09, the company uses ,Expected Credit Loss,
(ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those
measured atfafu value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount
equal to:

The L2-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from
those default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date); or

Lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all
possible default events over the life of the financial instrument)

For trade receivabres company applies'simprified approach, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognitiol of th"
receivables' The Company uses historical default rates to determine
impairment loss on the porffolio of trade receivables. At every reporting date
these historical default rate are reviewed and changes in the forward-tooking
estimates are analysed.

Financial Liabilities

A. Initial Recognition and Measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of
directly athibutable cost. Fees of recurring nafure are directly recognized in
the Statement of profit and Loss as finance cost.

B. SubsequentMeasurement
Financial liabilities are carried at arnoftized cost using the effective interest
method. For trade and other payables mafuring within one year from the
balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
short mafurity of these instruments.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company enters into derivative financiar instruments to
exposure to foreign exchange rate risks, in the fornr of fore{

ln\/
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forward contracts. Derivatives are initially recognized at fafu value at the date
the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently remeasured to
their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss
is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss immediately unless the
derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument in which
event the timing of the recognition in Statement of Profit and Loss depends
on the nature of the hedge item.

C. Derecognition of Financial Instruments
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to
the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset
and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial
liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecogni zed. fuomthe Company's
Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or
cancelled or expires"
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at
the year ended are disclosed at Note No. 42.

3.17 Earnings Per share

(1) Basic Eamings per Share.
Basic Eamings per Share is computed by dividing:
a. net profit or loss for the period athibutable to equity shareholders
b. by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during

the period
(ii) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in determination of
basic earnings per share to take into account:
a. the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs

associated with dilutive potential equity and:
b. the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would

have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

3.18 Provision and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using
substantial degree of estimation, if

a. the company has a present obligation as a result of past even!
b. a probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation; and
c. the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of
a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probabJe that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;



ii' a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is
possible; and

iii' a possible obligation arising from past events where the probability of
outflow of resources is not remote.

Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

3.L9 Recent accounting pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the
existing standards under Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from
time to time. For the year ended March 37, 2024, MCA has not notified any new
standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the company.



(Formerly known as checon shioarik contact soluuoi, pot tnl
Notes on Financial Statements

3. fuoperty, Plant & Equipment ( rin'oOO)

Paticulm Leasehordlmd J::[,#,i,
Fmiture md

Fixtues
Office

Equipments
Intangible

Assets
Vehicles Right of

Use AssetsCosYDeemed Cost

AsatlstApril2'22 6F24 gg,2'7 g,m Si72 2,906 t,7*fi 36 2,74sAdditiore
Disposars 4835 6'832 675 - 7M 1J,M6 81 g,7s7

___ .w rNLa

esn+

Disposals 
- 4'oi"

As at 31st March 2024

As at lstApril Zl22
Depreciation charged for the year 78

47;rr7
o,Lzo

2;76s

118
2,709 2"419 55,052

t1,373 thousand ) refer note no.29

36 7,909

3.1

3.2

:I" '_- "t ?:; ,n;3 I s28
As at3lstMmh2(}2t 726 5s237

4U

DJd, 2roS 2,7A WDepreciation charged for the yea'1
lcssi Depmiation on disposals /,73O 16 1,0d

Property, plant and equipment is hypothecated against borfowings (refer note no.lg)

capital work -in- Progress ageing xhedule for the year ended March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 is as follows

Prticulas As at 31st
Mmh2024

As at 31st
Mach2023

OpeningBalmce
Additioro during the year
Capitali*d during the year
Closing Balmce

37,26
42,760

4,774

75232

3,232

34A75
461,

372/tS

(previous year figures are in bracket)
* Includes Borrowing Cost transfened during the year aggregated to €lzs thousand (previous year:

M



SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMIIED
(Eomoly *nw as Checot Shioalik Contqa Solutions pat, Ltdl

Notes on Financial Statements

4. OtherFinancialAssets

Padiculars
a

Yer Ended Year Ended
Seffity Deposits

Govemnmt Undertakings /Authorities at Cost
Govemment Undertakings /Authorities at Fair Value
Others

5. OtherNonCurrentAssets

March Slsl

84

100

30

84

100

30

zt4 n4

Yeu Ended Year Ended
Prepaid Expenses

Capital Advances

6. Inventories

Related Pafty
Othen

Uroaured Coroidered Doubful
les: Allowmces for Credit Losses*

Raw Materials
Work-in-Progress
Finished goods
Stores, Spares and Packing Material
S.rup

Material in Trmit (included in Inventories, above )
i) Raw Material

fi) Stores, Spares md Packing Material

7' TradeReceivables

54,361.

45;J.49

11,,740

u q1v

549

52,84
a) ))v
8,707

399
7,74376 96397

1,4,862

3
20,1,53

14.865 m,753

2,333

t,sziso rpo,M7
87 1-43

. _ (8n Q$)132:186 132380

March Slst March 2023
77

4188

90

65
565 lJ5

note no 2.15 for basis of

Year Ended

Yer Ended

'Secured, Cornidered Good*
Unsecued Considered Good

Trade able

Figues in ( ) indicates previous year figures

* Secured by Letter of credit
*'In detemining the allowames for credit losses of trade receivablet 

fe lompmy has used a practical expedient by computing the expected cedit loss

ffi:*ff'#1t::Jlil*ff#:""ffi"T:* ft" [nn"":ff 
tat<es into iccimfr'u"iJ*"ai ro", 

"*p",i"#" 
*J'JffiJ*o ro" ro,*-a r-g

Particulr Not Due 7in

kss thm 6
monttr

| 6 months -1
II veal

| l-2years
rr 4ur[ que qafe or
| 2-3 Years

pavment

-

I More thm 3 vears
Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - coruiaered gooa

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful

(iD Disputed Trade Receivables considered good.

lv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful

1,,05,852

(7,13,00 )
87

(143)

26,27a

Qe,3,4.5)

56

(31)
r32,186

(1,,32,W)

87

,i43)

il,



SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMIED
(Eomtly knoun as Chccon Shioalik Cofltact Solutiore pvt. Ltd)

Notes on Financial Statements

(i) Movements in allowmce of credit losses of receivables;

Particulac Yea Ended Year Ended
31stMarch 31st Marchof the Yeu

Charged/(Reverse) in statement of profit md Loss md in statement of profit md Loss
Utilised duing the Yeil*
Balance at the end of the Yea

743

30

(86)

165

8
(30)

87
*Duing the year, the Compmy has written off Introverable Trade Rseivables aggegating to t g6 thousmds (previous yeu {30 thousmds).

8. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Yem Ended Yea Ended

Balmces with banks in
- Cunent Accomts
- Fixed Deposit (including interest accrued)

Cash on hmd

There ae no repatriation restrictiom with respect to cash md bank balmces as at the end of the reporthg period md prior periods

Others Financial Assets

7,51,6

2A

32

c,zJJ
27

30

7,576 5312

o

Year Ended
31st Marrh 2024

(in
Yeu Ended

31st Matrh m23
Particulm

Advmc€s to
Custom Duty Receivable*

* Reported momt deposited by the Company, against demd raised as such considered refuadable.

Current Tax A.ssets

78

1,1,00

6

1,100

1.;t78 L106

10"

Year Ended

7,549 702

7,549

11. Other CurrentAssets

Yea Ended

Umortised cost of Tool
Prepaid Expenses

Balances with Revenue authorities
Advances to suppliers
Othere

12 Equity Share Capital

103

979

19

46

25

JJJ

1,,060

20

62

197
7,772 1.674

(tin
Yeu Ended Year EndedParticulars

March 2024 March

1,00,000

(1,00,00,000)

34,218

1,0o000
(1,00,00,000)

u,218
(3L21,800)

Authorised Shffi Capital:
Equity Shaes of t 'J.0/ - each
(No.Of Shsu)

Issued Subscribed md Paid Up:
Equity Shrues of t 10/- each tully paid up
(No.Of Sharu)

Total
(34,21,800)

sQ
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SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED(Ewly kfl@n B Cfucon Shioslik CMtact Sobtiw pat, Lt,Ll

Notes on Financial Sfatements
rLx

Nmbsof Shms

Balmce as at 1st Aprit, 2022
Shars Issued during the year
As at3lstMffih 2()zt

u,27,800

34,2-t,800

3,4\78,0W

3,4L18.000ShaH Issued duing the

122 The Company has only one class of sharu refurred to as Equity sharo having par value of I 10/-. The holder of Equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

123 In the event of [quidation of the comPany, the Hidual interet in the company's asreb shan be distribuH to the share holdere in the proporuon to the equity sharc held.

x24 The company is wholly omed subsidiary of its Holding Company, M/s shivalik Bimetal Controls Ltd.

Nmeof Shmholdm
yeurndedslstlvtmhz0zl I tffiE;;Ali;E;f,8

No, ofshares
held

% of Holding No. of Shms held % ofHolding

34,21,,800 100% 34,2't,8N 100%

13" OtherEquity

Particulm Retiined
Balmce as at 1st April, 2022

Profit for the year 7,27,W7 1.,27,W7

Other Comprehmsive income for the year (net of tax) 1&308 1&3m

As at3lstMmh m23
Profit for the year
Other incone for tlp 20,297 m,2E7

14, Borrcwings (Non.Cunent)

Promoter Nme Yeil Ended 31st MNh 2024
No. of Shres

held
o/o ol fotal

shre
% Change
duing the

No. of Shres
held

Vo ol total
shms

% Chmge
duing the yeu

u,21.,799 9999% Nit u,21,,799 99.99% 49.99%
1 0.01% Nil

0.01,% 0"01%

total
Nil

50%
u,21,,800 100% 34.21.800 100%

As at 31st Mmh 2024

Yee Ended
31st Mmh 2024

Yetr Ended
31.st Mmh 2023

Particulffi

Semd
Fron Banks

Ru1re loan

5Unsrud
Fron Related Partis

Total #

fi,730

2894

13,017

# ReIt Notcno.lSfvCffiat Matffiitisof lng tmbmwings. 4r,624

9ffiffifi111fr,111if*"**S;:::tT:tt:9tl,t":'"*)!1nelrent11turitis{4z33tho6an4previousyear{1183thousand whichare
ffi#?,Yff*Ti$Ti;i"TJ"Tfr1fi,"ffi#f:*l**::,*l".l;;ffi;lT;;"J"ff1?.ff:Hi::#f"*ff"T:#T;XiTfacilitie. The Loan is repayable in equal monthly irotalmenb ending in December, 2026.

!?#ffi;"#iH'#T.1,:l;:':^*:Tl'8ffi:l?n:*lilSll'"g::l1y:::l-1g.ry.}:yy"op:r":,vearrNi,rromrndianBanravai,edbythe
E?.i.H"1ff*yJfii:ffil:infi"?tr#:"fffiT::',:g:-:-::-1a**"ipr.i"'""iJ"i;ffi:ffi?I",il)fiflxillifi';ffi;lff9,*:(H.P.). The Iran is repayable in equal monttrly irotalmenb ending in iebruary, 2029.
(3) Rupe loan compris t !,440 thousmd (previous year t Nil ) having curent maturitis ?140 thoumnd, preyious year { N4 from Indian Bank availed by theCompany is smred by exclusive charge on ptant & Eiuipment mted ind charge on Conpany,s f"u*ioia .ignt o Industrial plob.

" Unreured Ioan t2894 (previous year Ml) having curent maturitis t1559 thousand (previous year t Nil), repayable i1 equal monthly irotalments ending in2027.

At\n)\ /-
lhfur/



SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Fotutly kfltun 6 Checofl Shioalik Contact Solutiore pvt, Ltd.)

Notes on Financial Statements
15. Lease Liabilities (Non Currrnt)

Partic&Im YedEnded yeuEnded-

Long tem maturity of t€as Lidbility

16. Prcvisions

Yea Ended Yeu
fq employee benefits

Deferred Tu Liabilities (Net)

Yea Ended

h2024DefmdTu (Assets) in relation to
Property, Plant and Equipment & htangible asseb
Unamortised Tool
Spares

Allowance for credit losss
Benefits

Defened Tu

Particulm

41072

26

(1s4)

(22)

(705)

3,277

4,756

(170)

(40)

( ( in o0o)

Charyed to pL Charged to pL
duing the yeu duing the yeu

€nd€d Mmh 2024 ended Mmh 2023
Plant and Equipment & Intangible assets

Unamortised Tool
Spae
Allowance for credit loss
Employe Benefits

Total

Borrcwings-Cllrent

89

QN

(6)

158

683

67

(16)

(18)

131

u7 zt4

Particulm

Scued
From Banks

Rupee Loan(i)
Foreign Cunency Loan(i)
Current maturitis of long-tem bonowings (refer note no 14)

7,n6
47,101

79.232

8,899

33,99s

1,783

(i)Foreign Cmency Loan of t 12'003 thousand (Previous Year t Nil ) and Rupe laan ol ? 1,776 rhousand (previous year t g,gg thousand) from DBS Bank are Hured
:1 fi:'lffiff::"T"1flitr ffi:ffi:nffi;?ff;#ofrprent and ttur & on movabre nxed assets (other tha. ,r,"* .i*li 

"".rusivery 
to other banksl

6P
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SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRryATE LIMITED
(Eomrly kaow as Checot Shioslik Contact Solutiore pat, LtiL)

Notes on Financial Statements
18.1 Changes in Liabilities arising f-- Fin;;n!;m

(?in
Particulars Yea Ended

31st Marth 2024

Yea Ended
3lst March 202it

Bonowings at the begiming of the yeil
Bonowings (Non Cunent) (refer noie no.L4)
Borowings (Cunent) (refer note no,lg)

Total Bonowings at the b€giming of the yen
Movement due to c6h trmsactions tr per the Statement of Cash flows
Movement due to non cash trmactions

Foreign Exchmge Movement
Bonowings at the end of the yeil

Borowings (Non Curent) (iefer note no.14)
Bonowings (Curent) (refer note no.18)

Total Bmwings at the end of the veil

19. Lease Liabilities (Current)

13,017

4+077
57,A94

73,017

44,077

57,094
52,696 't28

(128)

13,O77

44,0n

(5n

41,624

68,109

( t in Ooo)Particulars 

-

,m
I€ase Liability

3161Marrh a)24 March

1,058 947

1,058 947

20. TradePavable

Particulm
(tin

Year Ended Yea Ended
w24 Malth

L4\24

b5./5/ 47 nAa

68,47 87257

2,690
Micro md Small Enterprises
Related Parties (refer note no.37)

Others

'Irade payable ageing shedule as at 31st MaEh 2024 (.in 0o0)Pafticular Not Due
Total

Less than 1

year
l-2yets 1.3 years More thm 3 years

(rrM5M_b

(ii)Other

(iii) Disputed due - MSME

(i9 Dispuled dus - Others

Figuru in ( ) indiutes proious vear ftgures

2690
(14,224)

67,8X
(54e8s)

3,929

(23)

:''

2,690

(14,224)

@,/J/
(67,02n

n" Other Financial Liabilities

Year Ended

(a) Inter€st accrued but not due on bonowings
(b) Interest accrued and due on bonowings
(c) Employee Boefits Payable
(d) Expense Payable

115

603

4,737

1,,132

1,,1,67

495

3,798

9M
681

Retention

M ffi



SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITID
(Fmaly knouu as Checon Shioalik Cuttct Solutims pot, Ltd.)

Notes on Financial Statements
22 OtherCurrentliabilities

Particulm
( in 00O)

Year Ended
(i) Statutory
(ii) Advance From Customers
(iii) Derivative Finmcial Instrumenl
(iv) Govement Grmts

Particulm

2024 31sl
7,207

2,046

176

52

6,420

335

20]
74

eAsr 7{4o
Govement grant was received for establishment of New unit/ Expmsion of existing mit as per the prescribed scheme. The grmt received is recognised in profit mdloss on a systematic basis over the period in which the compmy recognises as expemJthe rerated costs for which the grmts are'intended to comperoate.

23" Provisions- Current

(tin
Yea Ended Yea Ended

31st 31st Mmh 2023

150
1 la1

225

618
4277 843

Umvailed Leave

Gratuity (refer note no. 28.1)

24 RevenuefromOperations

Particulars Year
( t in 0o0)

Yeu Ended
31st zJ.24 Marth

5,95,367

79
101,150

29

s.95J85 5,Vt,179

Sale of products
Sale ofSeroices

25. Other Income

Yea Ended
SlstMarth 203

(a) Interest Received on deposits with banl
(b) Liability no more payable, written back
(c) Defened Govemment Grmt Income
(d) Cffiency Fluctuation
(e) Provision for doubtful debts, wittm back
(0 Interest Income other

G) Profit on SaIe of property plmt & Equipment

25. Cost of Materials Consumed

2

t9
22

z7M
86

6

75

2

36

22

2,956 89

Raw Material Comumed

M,

4,98,716

31st Marrh 2024 31st Mafth 2023

3,87,1.29

ffiffi



SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRryATE LIMITED
(Fmuly bom as Checu Shioalik Cwtoct Solutius pat. LtiL)

Notes on Financial Statements

27. Dectease/(lncrease) in Finished Goods and Work-in process

31st March 2023

Inventory (at Beginning)
-Finished Goods

-Work-in-Prmess
-Sctup

Inventory (at Close)
-Finished Goods

-Work-in-Process
-Sc*p

(Increase)/Dmase

28. Employee Benefit Expenses

8,7W
aa 11v

399

71,,739

45,149

u9

41,328

57,437

06;t091

70,717

33,7U
1,,636

8,707

32227

399

46,137

41,327

jfiro

Year Ended
31st Marh Zy24

(fin
Year Ended

Slst Marh 2029
Particulan

(a) Salaries md Wages

(b) Contributions to -
(i) Providmt fund

(ii) ESI Contriburion
(iii) cratuity fmd contributioru

(c) Staff welfare expenss

35,478

) )q,

203

697

4,1,57

32,944

1,879

140

5.15

J,*tf
42,787 38,913

28.1 Ditrlosue prcumt to Ind AS 19 .Employe Benefits,,:
The dixlosure required under Ind AS lg "Employe Benefits" notified in the conpmia (Accounting standards) Rules 2006, ae given below:

(I) Defined Contribution Plan
(a) Provident Flnd
O) State defined contritrution plans

-Employees' Pension Scheme 1995

TheProvidentFmdandStatedefinedcontributionpImare:po1:d9ytheregionaIprovidentfuldcomissioner.Underthescheme,thecompmyisIequtedtocontributeaspeced
percmtage of payrou cost to the retiremmt benefit scheme to frmd the bmefit". 

*nrur" 
iuoa, -l recognized by the Lrcome tax authorities.

Contribution to Defined Contribution plan, recognized are charged off for the yea ae as under;

Yer Ended Yer Ended
316t 31st March 2023

7,092

787

(a) Employels Contribution to provident Fund
(b) Enployels Contribution to pension Scheme \40

972

(II) Defined Benefit Plm
(a) Gratuity

The employees' Gratuity fmd rheme has been mamged by Life,hsuance Corporation of India md 
-the 

qrelnt value of obrigation is detemdned by Independmt Actuary using the

fi?ilT#S'?#1"#;t^H$ilT*:T:trtr;tr1'"H,*:ii""ffi:n*xn:nit*lJffi;il;"b"#illou"-*,*u-"u"*u,"u.h*it*parate,ytobuid

Particulm
YeaEnded

31st Marh 424
Year Ended

SlstManh 2023

Discounting Rate (per amum)
Rate of eralation in Salary (per annum)
Expected Rate of retum on plan assets (per annm)
Expected Average remaining working Iives of enployees in
no. of years

MortalityTable (LIQ 6vsf_

#9

7.22%

6.00"4

7.80%

2i.19

100% ofIALM
QA12-'14)Io/ltnate

7.36%

6.00%

7.80%

100% of IALM
(2012-14) Lltimate

M



SIIIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRryATE LIMIIED
(Fmefly knom as Checn Shioslik Cmttct SoWore pot. LtiL)

Notes on Financial Statements

Particular€

Yer Ended
316t March ZI24

YeaEnded
31st March 2023

(a) Chmges in Present Value of Obligation
Opming balance of Present va-lue of obligation
Interest Cost
Cment Seryice Cost
Bmefits Paid
Actudal (Gain)/ Ioss on Obligation
Closing Balance of Present value of obligation

(b) Chmges in Fairvalue of plmAssets
Opming balance of Fair Value of plan Assets
Exptrted Retum on PIan Assets
Employels Contribution
Bmefits paid
Closing balance of Fair value of plm Assets
Actual retum on Plan Asets

(c )Percentage of each category of plan Assets to total Fair
value of Plan assets
Administrated by Life Iruurmce Corporation of India

(d) Reonciliation of Pnsent Value of Defined present
obligatiom md the Fair Value of Assets
Closing Balance of Present Value of Obligation
Closing Balance of Fair Value of plan Asses
(Asset)/ Liability recognised the Balance Sheet

(e)Amount Rsognised in the Balance Sheet
Closing Balmce of hesmt Value of Obligation
Closing Balance of Fair Value of plan Assets

Funded (Asset)/ Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

(f) Expenses recognised in the statement of prcfit md loss

CmmtService Cost

Interest Cost

Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and Loss

Remeasuement of Ddin€d Benefit Obligation
Actudial (cain) / los for the yeo on pBO

Actuaial (Gain)/Ioss aising ftom experience adjustment
Umognired actudial (gain)/Loss at the end of the yer
(h) Expeted employer contribution for the next yetr
(h)Sensitivify Analysis of the defined benefit obligation
a) Impact of the chmge in disomt rate

Prent value of the obligation at the end of the period

Impact due to increa* of 0.50%

Impactdue to dreare of 0.50%

b) Impact of the chmge in slary increas
Prent value of the obligation at the md of the period
Impact due to incree of 0.50%

Impact due to dtrreaw of 0.50%

i) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation

5,8r7
4z3

651

155

6,978

E 1qq

411,

300

(s)
5,857

411

41927

3il
522

1,4

5,817

4,750

350

100

5,199

350

100% r00%

6,978

5,857

1,,121,

6,978

J,65/

r,72L

651

+5

697

135

a
106

880

t,s7t
(4il)
497

6,978

s00

(46-t)

5,817

5,199

618

5,817

5,199

618

522

13

iD

1.4

9

5

Y
5817

(3e1)

428

53'17

432

(3e7)

Yed YeilEnded 31st
Milch20Zt0tolYed

Yea Ended
SlstMmhz)23

l to2Yed
2to3yed
3to4yed
4to5yeil
5to6yea

6 Yea onwads

(b) Compensated Absoce
The obligation for compesated abEence is reognird in the sme mams as Gratuity.

160

137

127

6

119

436

5,757

140

714

112

100

212

97

5,0M

talt



SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PR.ODUCTS PRIVATE LIMMD
(Fonuly knou as Checon Shioqlik Cmtact Solutins pvt, LtiL)

Notes on Financial Statements

29. Finance Cost

Particulare Year Ended
31st Marth 2023

Interest expense on

Bonowings
Other bonowing costs

Interest Cost-Lease Rent
Exchmge difference regarded as m adjustment to bonowing
cost

Less: Trmfened to CWIp (refer note no. 3.2)

30. Manufacturing & Other Expenses

7,U1

383

880

4s38
206

81

51.2

E399 5,337

7.373

5,624 3,964

Particulm
7in

Yeu Ended Year Ended

Stores & Spares Corumed
Power & Fuel
Machinery Repairs

Other Repairs

lnsumce
Rent

Rates & Taxes

Travelling & Conveymce
Pdnting & Stationery
Commication Experees

Professional and Consultmcy Chilges
Payment to Audito$ 1efq note rc. AO.1)

Domtioru
Buiness Ptomotio4 Advertisement & publicitv
Comission on Sales

Fomarding & Freight
lnecoverable Debts written off
Cuency Fluctuation (NeD

Job work Chages
Provision for Doubful Debts

Loss on Sale of Property Plant & Equipment
Watch & Waid Expenses

Mirellaneous Expenses
Manufacturing Experees trmsferred to Statement of prcfil
& Loss

30.1 Payment to Auditors as:

L 212

3,687

1,,524

r,943

365

1 
')O
378

1,888

zo/
191,

7,074

650

6

197

3,666

z2r5
86

o,6J

30

1,,680

810

J,O/ J
z,oJo

1,,290

2,170

Jf,J

1,,283

203

1,710

28't

188

4,243

650

JZ

70

797
) a1a

30

zng
5,413

7

113

L,534

822

?2,ts4 32A77

31st 31st March 2023

Statutory Audit fees

Tax Audit Fees

Certification and Coruultation fee

600

5U

600

f,U

M
650



SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMIIED
(Emnly kuom as Checn Shioalik Cmtflct Solutims p"t, LtiL)

Notes on Financial Statements

31" Income Tax Expense recognised in the profit and loss account

tin
Yer Ended Year EndedParticulm

CurentTax:
In respect of the Currmt Yeil
In respect of the Previous Yer

Deferred Tax
In respect of the Clmmt Year

lncome'Iu Bxpense Hognised in flre Statement ot frctit &
Los6

Other Comprehensive Income Section
Tax related to items that will not be reclassified to prcfit and loss accmt

Effective Tar Reconciliations

SlstMmh 31stMarch

7,439

$en

(847)

8,001

(10s)

Ql4)

6,395 7,82

29

Profit beforc tax
Applicable Tax rate

Computed tax experoe

Tax effect ofi

26,692

25j$%
6,778

,990
27.82"A

7,n0

Deduction from taxation
Experue Disallowed e)
Efftrtofchmgeintaxrate 129 557

Earlier veil tax 
(233)

$en (105)
Tax Expense recognised in Statemmt of p"ofit *

32 EarningsPershare

( t in '0O0, except share
Particulm Year Ended Year Ended

31st Manh 31st March

20,297

5.93

10

18,308

3,422

9.S

10

f;|.

Net Profit attributable to shrueholden ( { )
Weighted avelage nmber of equity Shares (in thousands)
Basic and Diluted Emings per share ( Q
Face Value per Equity Share (T)

Contingent Liabilities in respect of:

7in
YerEnded YemEndedParticulars

31st 31stMffih

(a) Comnitments
(a) Estimated anount of contacts (net of advmces) remaining
to be executed on capital accomt and not provided for

13,588 23,720

M



SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRTVATE LIMITED
(Fomnly known as Checon Shioalik Contact Solutiw pot, Ltd.)

Notes on Financial Statements

3" The obligation for ftrtune lease rentals in respect of leased assets, aggregate to

35. The Company's activities involve predomimtly one operating segment i.e. manufacturing md sales of vrious tlpes Elctrical contacts , which de considered to bewithin a single operating segmmt since these are subjtrt to similar risks md retums Accorlinglp manufactuing md sales of Electrical contacts comprise the prinarybasis of segmmtal inromation as set out in these finmcial statements, which therefore reflai'the infomation-required by Ind AS 10& segment Reporting has beendisclosed as below.

al Revenue frcm Op€rations

Particulans Minimum Lease
Payments

Present Value of
MinimmLease

payments

400)
Future Experoe

Year Ended
31st March

tnL

Year Ended
316t March

,na

Year Ended
3lstManh

M'L

Yea Ended
31st Marrh

ma

Year Ended
31st Manh 2024

Yer Ended
31st Manch 2023

(a) lcase rental due not later thm one year 1 ta) 1-,242 947 947 295 295
p) t€ase rental due later than one yeal but not later thm Fou
/em

7,139 2,38L 1,,078 2,135 61 245

'c) I€ase rental due later thm 6ve vem

Particular India Rest Of World Total
YerEnded
Mxh2A24

Yer Ended
March 2023

Yer Ended
lN'IatEhm24

Year Ended
March 2023

Yea Ended
March 2021

YeaEndedMarch
m23

iegment Revenue 4,78,28 15,861 22,931 5,95,386 5,07,179

Revenue disaggregation by geography is as follows:

Particula|s Yer Ended
31st March, 2024

Year Ended
31st Marh,2023

q 70 (tq

1t818

_5,95,386

b) Non Current Operating Assots

All Non Curent Assets other tlm fimcial irotrummts, defened tax assets of the company are ltrated in India.

36. Details of dues to nicrc and small entelprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2m6
on the basis of confimation obtained from supplier who have registeled themselves mder the Micro, small md Medim Enterpris€ Development Act, 2006
(MSMED Act, 2006) and based on the infomation available with the Compmy, the following ae the details:

America
Europe
India
Othere

901

oL/

4,78,248

21,413

5,gLX79
Revenue from a custoner individually contributing more than 10% of total revmue of the Compmy across all segments, momts to - 1,90,624 thousands (previous
Year'L,57,073 thotsands) which aggregates to 32.02oA (Previous Yer 31.34% ) of the total revenue of the comDanv.

The pdncipal momt md the interest due thereonremining rmpaid to my supplier as at the end of each accomtingyear.

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in tems of section 14 of the mico, small md mediun enterprjse Developmmt Act,
2006 along with the amomts of the payment mde to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting yer.

2690

Nil

1,4,224

Nil

Nil

Nil

The momt of interest due md payable for the period of delay in making paymmt (which have bem paid but beyond the
appointed day duing the yea) but without adding the interest sprified under micro, small and medim enterprise Nildevelopment Act, 2006.

The amount of interest accrued md remaining mpaid at the end of each accomting year; md the momt of fffther interest
remaining due and payable even in the succeeding yeare, until such date when the inierest dues as above are actually paid to
the small enterprise for the pu4rose of disallowmce as a deductible expenditure mder sation 23 of the Micro Snnll md Nil
Medim Enterprise Development Act, 2006

'lhe above dHlosue tns been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of infomation available with the Company
by the auditors

This has been relied

ffitN#d/



SHTVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Checon Shivalik Confact Solutions pvt Ltd.)

Notes on Financial Statements

37 " "Related Party Disclosure" for the year ended 31st Marc h 2024 in accordance with IND AS-24

(i) List of related parties where control exits and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

lr. No. Name of Related Partv Relationshin
I ihivalik Bimetal Controls Ltd. Holdjng Company
2 Mr. SumerGhumman Managing Director
5 Mr. Kabir Ghumman )irector

ihivalik Bimetal Engineers pvt. Ltd. Enterprises over which Key
Managerial Persorurel are able to
exercise significant influence

5 J.D.Finance & Inveshnent (p) Ltd
6 fSL Holdings Pvt Ltd

d/

(ii) Transactions during the year with related parties:

Yeil Ended 31st Marh m24 Yee Ended 31sr Mmh 2023

of the Compmie Act2013 forholding m

ffiffi
W#9



SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRTVATE LIMITED
(Formcrly knozon as Checon Shionlik Contact Solutions pat. Ltd.)

Notes on Financial Statements

38. FINANCIALINSTRUMENTS
38.1 Capital Mmagement

The Company' s capital management obieuv6 are;
- to maintain healthy Credit ratin& Capital Ratios and Icverage.
- to maximis retum tro the Shareholders.
Mamgement asss the company's caPital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing strucfure while avoiding excesiveleverage' This taks into account tlrc subordination twels of the company's various classes of debt rhe Conpairy mamga the capital structure andmaks adjustmenb to it in the light of changc in conomic conditioru and the risk characteristics of the *a..tyi.g 

"ric. The principal source offunding of the company has beery and is exlHted to continue to be, cash generated from its operations suiptmentea by funding from banlbonowings.

Pcticulrc
As at 31st Mml

2024
As at 31st

Mmh2(yA
Non Curent Bonowings ( Incl Cunent Maturitis)
Short Tem Bonowings
lss: Cash and cash equivalents

60,u3
49493

Q,576)

14,317

43,279

(5,372)

Net debt
1,,02,760 52,278

shet) 1,,99,839 1,79,6t9
equlry rauo (beamg ,(atto,l 51% D%

38.2 Fimcial Instruments by categoriE

Particulffi
As at3lstMffih 2024 As at 31st Mffih 2023

FVTPL I FVOCI lAmortisedcosr FVTPL FVOCI I Amortised cost
tinancial asseb

Loans

frade reeivablc
3ash and cash equivalents
)ther Financial Assets

100 114

1.,32186

7,576

1,178

100 _ 174

1,3L380

5,3t2
1,106

Total 100 _ 7,41,054 100
Financial liabilitie
Bonowings
Irade payable

)ther fi nancial liabilitis

r,w733
68,U7
7,754

57,W4

81,25't

5,878
Total 7,85,%4 1.,4+224

Fair Value M€asrement
Carrying amount of Financial asreb and financial liabilitis ruorded at amortized cost approximates their fair value.

38.3 Finucial Risk Mmagement
The ComPany's activitie expo* it to market rislt liquidity rislg Foreign Cunency Risk and credit risk The Company,s board of diretore has overallHporeibility for the etablishment and oversight of the company's risk management framework.

38.4 Creditrisk
credit risk is the risk that a comterparty will default on its contractual obligatioro ruulting in financial loss to t}re company. credit risk encompass
botb dirst risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthin6s.

a) Creditrisk mmagement
The conpany asss and manags credit risk bared on intemal credit rating system, continuously monitofing defaulb of customers and othercomterpartis, identified either individually or by the company, and incorporates this infomation into ib credit risk controls. The company has apolicy of only dealing with credit worthy partis.

Cash and cash equivalenb and bank deposits
Credit risk relabd to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposib is mamged by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying bank deposits
and accounb in different banks across the country.

( ? in 'O00)

#R
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SHryALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE LTMITED
(Formerly knawn as Chemn Shiaalik Contact Solutions pot. Ltd.)

Trade reeivable
The Company clo*ly monitors the credit-worthines of the debtors through intemal systems that are conligured to define credit limits of customeB,
therebp limiting the credit risk to pHalculated amounts. The Company asmm increase in credit risk on an on going basis for amounb rueivable
that b(ome past due.

Other financial asts measued at amortired cct
other financial asrets measured at amortized cost includ6 loaro and advancs to employffi, Kurity deposits and othere. credit risk related to th*
other fimncial asrets is managed_by monitoring the Hoverability of such amounts continuouslp wfule ai the same tine intemal control system in
place eroue the amomts are within defined limits.

b) Expected @ditlo$es
The Company provide for expcM credit loss ba*d on the following:
The company Kogni4 lifetime expecM credit loffi on trade rueivablc using a simplified approach, wherein company has defined percentage ofprovision by 'amlysing historical trend of default ba*d on the criteria defined above. And such provision p"*".tug" detemined have beentoroidered to ruogni* life time exped credit loss on trade rceivable.

38.5 Liquidityrisk
Prudent liquidity risk management implis maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed
credit facilitic to met obligatioru when due.
Mamgemmt monitors rolling foKasb of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of exp<ied cash flows. The
Company tak6 into a€comt the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates. In additiorL the Company's liquidity management measurs
involvs proicting cash flows in major curencis and coroidering the level of liquid asseb H6sary to met the obligations.

Maturitis of fimncial liabilitia
The table below analym the Company's financial liabilitic into relevant maturity based on their contractual maturitis for all nonderivative
fimncial liabilitis.

The amounb diklosed in the table are the conbactual mdisomd cash flows. For balancs due within 12 months anounb equal their
carrying value as the impact of disounting is not significant

in'OOO)
As at 31st Mmh 2024 As at 31st Mmh 2023

Gross mount of trade reeivabls where no
default (as defined above) has mcured
Expcted loss rate

Exp€d credit l6s (provision after *t ofo

1,32-186

0.02%

30

1130,M7

0.01%

7

Loss allowance on 31st March 2023 143

30

165
loss Hogni*d duing the year

:mitten back

during the year
lpss allowance on 31st March 2024 87 143

( { in 'OOO)

4'6 at 31st Mffih 2024 Less thm 1 1-2yem 2-3yet Morethm3
Total

Long tem bonowings (including interst)
;hort tem bonowings (including hterct)
lrade payable

)ther financial liabilitiG

2+U0
49,130

68,47
7,036

20,3_09 77,111 9,819 n,5n
49,ln
68447

7.036
fotal 1.48.953 m,n9 77a77 93\9 1.96.192

As at 31st Mffih 2023 Less thm 1
7-2yerc 2-3yerc Morethm3

Total

lpng tem bonowings (including inteffit)
ihort tem bonowings (including InteHt)
frade payable

)ther financial liabilitig

2491,
43,279

81,251,

5383

,?
'T'

3,730 17,367

43,279

87,25^L

1383
total r32,M st93 sJ53 3,7n I47,N

38,6 MnketRisk
The company is expored in the ordimry cous of ib businss to risks related to changG in foreign curency exchange rates, commodity prics andinterct rates' The company reks to minimia the effcts of the risks by minutely obrening the variation anJ fluctuation on rigular basis,
compliance of exposre volume is reviewed by the nanagement on real time basis and taking conetive measuH as and when required.

#ss
("'fttu?):u#M



SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly knoun as Checon Shioalik Cantact Solutions pztt. Ltd.l

38.7 Foreign cwncy risk

The company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency hansactioro, primarily with rsptrt to the us Dollar and Euro.Foreign exchange risk arise from rcognired assets andiiabiliues dqominatei in a cu..ency that is not tlrc functional currency of the company.(i) Foreign cunency risk exposure:
The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting l*riod are as fonows

Particulffi FC As at3lstMmh 2m4 As at 31st Mffih 20Zt
FC (Nos) Amoml Fc (Nos)

I 
Creditors

Finucial assets

Debto6

Cash & Bank Balance

EURO

USD

EUR

USD

EUR

USD

EUR

USD

1,71,,929 11508

3,80556 31,727

3,21,332 28,91
279,728 n,271.

4,q23 4'10

47,027 4,214
3,66,887 30,165

5,70,242 47,-188

39,380 3,238

Net exposre to foreign wncy risk
(Liabilities)

EUR

USD

4,93,2fr

6,5476'1,

uA99

54J88

47,t27

8,97,749

4274

74;rt5

? in 'OOO)

Seroiuvity analysis of 5% change in the exchange rate at the end of reporting period ( ? in 'ooo)
ParticulG As at 31st Mmh m24

| 
5% Depraiation in INR

|USDeroitivity

I 

knpact on Equity and Profit and Loss

I

lEuro 
Semitivity

I 

Impact on Equity and Profit and Loss

I

l5% 
Appmiation in INR

USD rensitivify
Irnpact on Equity and Profit and Loss

Euro Seroitivity
Impact on Equity and Profit and Loss

5"4,588

(272e)

44,49

@22s)

54,588

) 1to

M,499 |

2.n51

74,715

(3,706)

4,21,4

(211)

74,7^15

3,706

4,21,4

21't I

Below is the the m rate risk:
Particulffi (ain

Variable rate bonowing
Fixed rate bonowing

6,lW
41,624

4+0n

@rrowrngs
r,09,733 57,A94

Sensitivity

of profit or loss and equity chanss in
7 in 'O0O)

As at 31st Mmh 2024 As at 31st Milch 2023

Interst sensitivity"
Interst rates - increas by 1 %

hterest rates - dtrrea* by 1 %

Equity and Prcfit & Loss and Profit & Loss

(681

681
(447)

441

Price Risk
The company dm not have significant exposure to price risk on its fimncial asFts and liabilitic.

38.8 Intsestraterisk
i) Liabilitis

Inter*t rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Assets/Liabilitie becaue of change in market interest rates. ThecomPany is expored to interest rate risk beause funds are bonowed at both fixed and floating interest rates. Interest rate ilsk is measured by usingthe cash flow sensitivity for changes in variable interest rate. The borowings of the company ire principally denominated in rups and us dollanwith a mix of fixed and floating rates of interesl The company has exposure to interst rate rislt arising principally on changes in ba* lending rate.

ii) Assts
The Company's fixed deposits are canied at amortised cost and are fixed rate deposits. They are therefore not subict to interct rate risk as defined inInd AS 102 since neither the carying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate becaure of a change in market interst rates.
Interst rate risk exposure
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SHIVALIK ENGINEERED PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Eormerly knozon as Checon Shioalik Contact Solutions pot. Ltil.)

Notes on Financial Statements

S.No. Particulan Numemtor Denominator 31st March
2l)24

31st March
7n)7

Varianc€

l)

2)

))

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

e)

t0)

lcMatRatio
I
lDebt- Eouitv Ratio*

I

lDebt swie covemge ratio**

I

lRetm 
on Equity Ratio (ROE)

Invfltory tmovq ratio

Tmde Reeivable tumovs ratio

Trade Payable tunovq mtio**r

Net Capital Tmova Ratio

Net Profit ratio

letm on capital mployed @OCE)

lcment 
As$ts

lrota oeut

I

lEmines 
Available For Debt Sflice #

I

lNet 
Profir Afttr Tues

I

Revmue

Revenue

Puchmes

Revmue

Net profit aftd taes

Eming before intuest md taxes

lCment 
Liabilities

I

lShreholdels 
Equity

I

Debt Setri@

Avaage Shmholdo's Equiq'

Avtrage Closing Inviltory

Average Tmde Rceivable

Avaage Trade Payable

Working Capital

Revenue

Japital Employed

1.65

0.30

5.60

0.1 1

5.65

4.50

o_o /

5.85 i

I
I

0.03 |

013|

1.70

0.08

9.57

0.1I

5.15

3.95

).JJ

5.t4

I

0.04 
I

In"I

285.2001

-41.4501

-0-39o/o

9.680/o

13.88o/o

25.09%

13.77o/ol

I

-7.oto/ol

I

-12.eeyol

39. Ratios

# Net profit aftq taxes + Non-csh optrating expmses + Intqest + Othtr adjustnilts like loss on sale of fixed ssst etc.+Inqerc in Debt-equity ratio I incrme in long term borowings in the cumt ytr in compdisn to prwiou yff.
'*Due to r€paymmt of lmg tm bonowings in cmmt yeu derw in debt wnice oovuage mtio.
***Due to inclffie in Pwchaes md detreas€ in avsage trade payable duing the yea in compuision to prevrous yea

40" Additional regulatory infomation not dislosed elsewhere in the financial statements

(a) The Company does not have any Bemi prcperty, firther no proceding hm been initiated or pmding against the compmy tor
holding my Benami property.

(b) The Compmy did not have any transactions with Companie struck off.

(c) The Compmy does not have my chages or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with RoC beyond the statutory period.

(d) The Company has not traded or invested in Gf,?to Curency or Virtual Cmency duing the rmpective fimcial year period.
(e) No funds have bem advanced or lomed or invested (either from bonowed funds or share premium or any other souces or kind of
fmds) by the Company to or in my other person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities ("Intemedimies,,) with the mderetmding,
whether recorded in witing or othemise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Compmy
(tlltimate Beneficiries). The Conpany has not received any fund from any party(s) (runding nrty) with the rmderstanding that the
Compmy shall whether, diratly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or mtities identified by or on behalf of the Compmy
("Ultimte Beneficiaies") or provide any guaranteq sffiity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiries
(f) The Compmy has not revalued its Property, Plmt md Equipment, lnvesbnent Property & Intangible Assets.
(g) The conpany does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accormts that has bem sunendered or dislo*d as
irrcome duing the yeil in the tax assessments rnder the Income til Act, 1961 (Such as, Serch or survey or my other relevant provisions
of the income Tax Act, 1961).

(h) Ihe compmy hro not been dslred willful defaulter by any bank or financial lnstitution or other lender.

(i) No Scheme of Amgmmts which have been approved by the competflt Authority in tems of Sections 230 to 237 of the Act in retation to the compmy.
O The compmy ha complied with the nmbu of laym presuibed mdu of section 2(87) of the Act read with the compmies (Restriction on nmba of layers) Ruleg
2017 

^

ft) The Compmy hm not grmted Loms or Advances in the natue of loms to promotm, directors, KMPS, ild the related parties (as delined mdc Compaies Act,
2013,) eithu rcvually or jointly with my otha person, that ee:

(a) repayable on dmmd or

@) without speifying ily tms or paiod of repalment.

:?,lj"t#":l"lm 
ddy filed mmthlv statmflts with the baks for the mctioned working mpital facfitim against wuity of cmmt ssts, which ue in agrment

ffi\
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